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PHIL MURPHY 
   Governor

SHEILA OLIVER
 Lt. Governor

State of New Jersey 
DIVISION OF RATE COUNSEL 

140 EAST FRONT STREET, 4TH FL 
P.O. BOX 003 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625 BRIAN O. LIPMAN  
Director

February 13, 2023 

Via Electronic Mail 
Hon. Carmen Diaz, Acting Secretary 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue    
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov  

Re: In the Matter of the Petition of Public Service and Gas Company for 
Approval of the Second Energy Strong Program (Energy Strong II)  
Independent Monitor Reports  
BPU Docket Nos. ER18060629 and GO18060630 

Dear Acting Secretary Diaz: 

Please update your service list in this matter by adding the following consultant on behalf 
of the Division of Rate Counsel. 

Patricio Silva 
Synapse Energy Economics, Inc. 
485 Massachusetts Ave., Suite 2 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
psilva@synapse-energy.com  

Please remove: 

Max Chang 
Synapse Energy Economics, Inc. 
485 Massachusetts Ave., Suite 2 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
mchang@synapse-energy.com 

By copy of this letter I am requesting that the other parties to this matter also amend their 
service lists as indicated above.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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Very truly yours, 

 
      BRIAN O. LIPMAN, ESQ. 
      DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RATE COUNSEL 
 

         By:    /s/ David Wand  
       T. David Wand, Esq. 

       Deputy Rate Counsel 
 
DW/dl 
cc:  Service List 
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Carmen Diaz, Acting Secretary  
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 
 

 
Robert Brabston, Esq. 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 450 
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Robert.Brabston@bpu.nj.gov 

 
Carol Artale, Esq.   
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Carol.Artale@bpu.nj.gov  

 
Stacy Peterson  
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Stacy.Peterson@bpu.nj.gov 

Mike Kammer 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Mike.Kammer@bpu.nj.gov 

 
Malike Cummings 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Malike.Cummings@bpu.nj.gov 
 

 
Heather Weisband, Esq. 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625  
heather.weisband@bpu.nj.gov 

 
Son Lin Lai, PhD 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Son.Lai@bpu.nj.gov  

 
Christine Lin 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Christine.Lin@bpu.nj.gov 

 
Jackie O’Grady 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Jackie.OGrady@bpu.nj.gov 

David Brown 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
David.Brown@bpu.nj.gov 

Pamela Owen, DAG 
Division of Law 
R.J. Hughes Justice Complex 
25 Market Street, P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Pamela.Owen@law.njoag.gov 

Brian O. Lipman, Director. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
blipman@rpa.nj.gov 

 
T. David Wand, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
dwand@rpa.nj.gov 
 

 
Maura Caroselli, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl.  
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
mcaroselli@rpa.nj.gov 
 
  

Robert Glover, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl.  
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
rglover@rpa.nj.gov  

 
Bethany Rocque-Romaine, Esq. 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl.  
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
bromaine@rpa.nj.gov 

 
Debora Layugan 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Fl.  
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
dlayugan@rpa.nj.gov 
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Patricio Silva 
Synapse Energy Economics, Inc. 
485 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite 2 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
psilva@synapse-energy.com 

 
Matthew M. Weismann, Esq. 
PSEG Services Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T5  
P.O. Box 570 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Matthew.Weissman@pseg.com 

 
Danielle Lopez, Esq. 
Public Services Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T5  
P.O. Box 570 
Newark, NJ 07102 
danielle.lopez@pseg.com 

 
Michele Falcao 
PSEG Services Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T5  
P.O. Box 570 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Michele.Falcao@pseg.com 

 
Bernard Smalls 
PSEG Services Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T5  
P.O. Box 570 
Newark, NJ 07102 
bernard.smalls@pseg.com 

 
Caitlyn White 
PSEG Service Corporation 
80 Park Plaza, T5  
P.O. Box 570 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Caitlyn.White@pseg.com 

 
Jeremy Clark  
Pegasus Global Holdings, Inc.®  
1750 Emerick Road 
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
j.clark@pegasus-global.com 
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